The Regular Meeting of The Board of Commissioners of the Town of Lake Lure Met June 9, 1959, at 7:30 P.M.in the Town Hall.

Two members of the Board were present:

J. Paul Wilson, Mayor Sidney E. Nelon, Comm.

The Mayor called the meetinf to order. The minutes of the May meeting were read and approved.

The Mayor brought before the Board the leasing of the Garbage Haul to Cleston Burgess. After some discussion The Board agreed upon the following terms of the lease: Mr. Burgess is to make two pack-ups a wwek beginning May 15 through September 15, one pick-up thereafter through out the Winter months. If for any reason the services are unsatisfactory, Mr Burgess will be given two weeks notice prior to termination of the lease. The lease calls for \$150.00 per Month for the Garbage Haul. Mr. Burgess will use his Truck and hire his extra help.

The Clerk read a letter from the Golf Course Greens Comm. with the following recommendations, that the Town put the Fairways and the Greens in good condition for the season, also remain the bridges on the Course and repair the plumbing in the Club House.

The Board accepted the recommendations, the work to start immediately.

Mr. Lewis McKee of the Lake Lure Civic Association made a recommendation, that the Town buy new equipment for the Shuffle Board Court, make repairs on the Court and have it ready for the Season.

The Board accepted the recommendation and asked Mr. McKee to buy the equipment for the Town. It was suggested that Mr. Pye be made responsible for the Court and the equipment.

The Mayor made a motion that the Clerk take the personal taxes from the County Books the week of June 15. if the County will give permission. The motion was counted.

The Board agreed to write off the Tax Books the 1948 unpaid Taxes in the amount of \$26.80, this is according to the Tax Laws of North Carolina.

No other business the meeting adjourned.

Clark B. Kiles

S. Ya. V. W. Lez-

ALEX T. CECIL P. O. Box 123 LAKE LURE, N. C.

ALEX T. CECIL 238 NORTH WEST 16TH STREET DELRAY BEACH, FLA.

lity Commission Of Lake Lure N.C. August 11th 1959. Lake Lure N.C.

Attention Mr Paul Wilson; Mayor.

Gentlemen;

We the residence of Lake View Road kindly urge you to write the owner of the property accross the Cove from Lots 108 and 109 Timber Cove Subdivision, requesting them to clear up the Debris that remains from the burned down Boat house and and Main Building, both of which are in and on the Edge of the water.

It is out understanding that you now have an Ordinance which requires the removal by owner of any unsightly condition on the Lake.

Since the property is on the water we assume that your present ordinance does take care of this situation.

We suggest that the City Commission write the Owner that all of the existingDebris be removed in Two Weeks, also advising him if it is not removed within this time limit the City will have it removed and charge said owner with cost of Involved.

Trusting that you will give this matter your prompt attention as it is a real Eyesore to the Lake and surrounding property. Lets keep Lake Lure the beautiful Lake that it is, and of which we are all so prouds.

Copies to;;

Alex T & Martha L Cecil.

Yours truly

Mrs Alma Morton, Shelby N.C.

Mr A.J. Thornburg Rt L Box 126 Gaffney S.C. Mr James N Harris, Box 1348 Shelby N.C.